
Naidu, Raj 
8/6/2010 3:02:24 PM
Naidu, Raj (raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov); Switzer, Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com);

From:
Sent:

To:
Redacted
Watts, Linda - E&FP (LWatts@semprautilities.com); Tom F. Smegal 
(tsmegal@calwater.com); dstephen@amwater.com (dstephen@amwater.com);
Laura Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com); Paul Thomas (Paul.Thomas@sce.com); Stan 
Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Palle Jensen (pallejensen@sjwater.com)
Klotz, Michael (Law) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MlKe); RedacteCc:
Redacted

David.Jacot@sce.comRedacted
(David.Jacot@sce.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PRY advice letter meeting

Meeting location has been moved to Golden Gate Room.

Raj Naidu, P.E.
Project Manager 
Water/Energy Nexus 
Division of Water & Audits 
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
415-355-5573 
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:37 AM 
To: 1 Redacted
Kimes; Paul Thomas; dstephen@amwatqr.com: Palle Jensen 
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: RE: PRV advice letter meeting
Importance: High

I; Watts, Linda - E&FP; Switzer, Keith; Tom F. Smegal; Stan Ferraro ; Laura

RedactedKlotz, Michael (Law); David.Jacot@sce.com; Dietz, Sidney

I would like to confirm the Monday, August 9, 2010 meeting in Room 4211 from 10 to 12 noon for all the 
regulatory people associated with the PRV advice letters.

Raj Naidu, P.E.
Project Manager 
Water/Energy Nexus 
Division of Water & Audits 
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B 
San Francisco, CA 94102
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415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: I Redacted _
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:24 AM 
To: I Redacted ]Naidu, Raj; Watts, Linda - E&FP; Switzer, Keith; Tom F. Smegal; Stan Ferraro ; 
Laura Kimes; Paul Thomas; dstephen@amwater.com; Palle Jensen 
Cc: Redacted ' Klotz, Michael (Law); I Redacted 
Subject: RE: PRV advice letter meeting

]; David.Jacot@sce.com; Dietz, Sidney

Raj

Apologies - one other person from PG&E may attend - Sid Dietz, also from Regulatory Relations. 
Please cc him on the agenda we just requested.

I am sure you can appreciate the nature of coordinating with all the right people for this issue...

Best regards,

Tim

Redacted
Integrated Demand Side Management - Policy Implementation 
PG&E
Redacted

From1 Redacted
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:20 AM
To: 'Naidu, Raj'; Watts, Linda - E&FP; Switzer, Keith; Tom F. Smegal; Stan Ferraro ; Laura Kimes; Paul 
Thomas; dstephen@amwater.com; Palle Jensen 
Cc: | Redacted '
Subject: PRV advice letter meeting

; Klotz, Michael (Law);[Redacted David.Jacot@sce.com

Raj -

I plan on attending Monday's meeting with three others from PG&E. They are:
- she works on Distributed Generation policy
- from our Regulatory Relations team 

Mike Klotz - from our Law Division

Redacted

Can you forward to those who plan to attend (which I assume is this e'mail's entire "To" anc "cc" lines) 
an agenda and a sense of your general objectives for the meeting?
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Thanks, and have a good weekend.

Tim

Tim McRae
Integrated Demand Side Management - Policy Implementation 
PG&E
t1mf@pge.com 
(415) 973-5517

From: Naidu, Raj [mailto:raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4:19 PM _______
To: Watts, Linda - E&FP; Switzer, Keith; Tom F. Smegal; Stan Ferraro ; I Redacted 
Kimes; Paul Thomas; dstephen@amwater.com; Palle Jensen 
Subject: PRV advice letter
Importance: High

] Laura

Next meeting on PRV advice letters will be held at the PUC on August 9, 2010 at
10:00

Raj Naidu, P.E.
Project Manager 
Water/Energy Nexus 
Division of Water & Audits 
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
415-355-5573 
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov
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